Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 1:57 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Zaini (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Approval to Reject TP Claim> Your Ref: DM18HO00270-JG ; Our Ref:
CC4/EQI18001925/Upb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 3874U(EQ) & SDP 6868S ON
22/01/2018]

Dear Hsiao Tong
Please proceed to reject third party claim accordingly.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: Admin A; Zaini (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Approval to Reject TP Claim> Your Ref: TBA *Our Ref: CC4/EQI18001925/Upb3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING GBF 3874U(EQ) & SDP 6868S ON 22/01/2018]

Hi Joel,
We refer to our email dated 13/02/2018.

Kindly let us have your approval to reject third party claim.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 7:56 AM

To: 'elaine.cheong@egqinsurance.com.sg' <elaine.cheong@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Zaini (LKK Auto) <Zaini@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: <Seek Approval to Reject TP Claim> Your Ref: TBA *Our Ref: CC4/EQI18001925/Upb3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING GBF 3874U(EQ) & SDP 6868S ON 22/01/2018]

Your Ref: TBA Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/EQI18001925/Upb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF 3874U(EQ) & SDP 6868S ON 22/01/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that he was driving on the first lane attempting to make a right turn towards Changi
Road. He was stationary and suddenly our insured van came from opposite direction hit onto third party
vehicle.

Our insured driver reported that he was travelling along Still Road towards Jalan Eunos X junction of Changi
Road. The fraffic light was green in his favour. Suddenly third party came from opposite direction without
stopping and resulted the collision.

We attached here with a copy of video footage from our insured for your easy reference. The video shows
that the fraffic light was green in our insured favour, our insured has the right of way.

In view of this, we seek your approval to reject third party claim.

For your insutruction/ comments please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)






